

Roseny Apatout Dugachard

Lawyer

Description

After a long and successful experience in companies in the field of strategy, commerce and international trade, Roseny APATOUT started a reconversion in civil law, followed by a specialization in business law.

After a first experience in a law firm where she developed skills in corporate and contract law, she joined the Corporate team of ADALTYS in June 2021 alongside Marie-Christine COMBES in order to put her dual skills to good use.

Experiences

1. Associate in corporate law – DULATIER & Associés law firm (2018-2021)
2. Lawyer in a law firm – FIDUCIAL SOFIRAL (2016-2018)
3. Legal assistant (family matters) – TGI of Agen (2010-2011)
4. Commercial policy manager – SAFRAN HELICOPTER ENGINES (2003-2009)
5. Key accounts and marketing manager – COSSANEX (1998-2003)

Formation

6. Certificate of Aptitude for the Legal Profession (CAPA), 2018
7. – Master 2 law and management of health care institutions, 2014
8. – Master 1 in private law, 2013
9. – Master's degree in business strategy and management, 1998
10. – Master's degree in international trade science and techniques, 1997

Langues

11. French
12. English